



231 W Vernon Ave  
Los Angeles, CA 90037

**(310) 734-4312**

### ABOUT

Dr. Alfred A. Derakhshesh, D.C. is an accomplished Doctor of Chiropractic with an extensive background in management, chiropractic consulting, and business operations. For the past ten years, his goal has been to provide the best of professional chiropractic services for the well being of his patients.



## NEW WAVE HEALTH CARE CENTER

**DR. ALFRED A. DERAKHSHESH, D.C.**  
**CHIROPRACTOR**

Personal Injury  Workers' Comp



## EDUCATION & TRAINING

**DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC**  
Cleveland Chiropractic College of L.A. | 1994

**UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE**  
University of Colorado, Major: Biology | 1987-1990

**MAJOR: BIOLOGY**  
Community College of Colorado | 1986



## EXPERIENCE

**CHIROPRACTOR DOCTOR/MANAGER**  
New Wave Health Care Center, Beverly Hills Office | 06-1996 to Present

**CHIROPRACTOR DOCTOR**  
New Wave Health Care Center, Downtown/South Central Office | 10-2003 to Present

**CHIROPRACTOR DOCTOR**  
Federal Medical Group | 1996-1997

